FORM NO. AOC-4

[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
sub-rule (1) of Rule 12 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014]

Form for filing financial statement
and other documents with the
Registrar

Form Language (® English (O Hindi
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

Note-

-All fields marked in * are to be mandatorily filled.

-Figures appearing in the e-Form should be entered in Absolute Rupees only. Figures should not be rounded off in any
other unit like hundreds, thousands, lakhs, millions or crores.

Authorized capital of the company as on the date of filing |20,000,000 |

Number of members of the company as on the date of filing | |

SEGMENT- I: INFORMATION AND PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF BALANCE SHEET
Part A

I. General information of the company

1. (a) *Corporate identity number (CIN) of company |U72200MP2004PTC016532 | Pre-Fill
(b) Global location number (GLN) of company | |

2. (@) Name of the company NEW VISION SOFTCOM AND CONSULTANCY PRIVATE LIMITED'

(b) Address of the registered  |IT Plaza, E-8 Gulmohar NA
Bhopal

Bhopal

Madhya Pradesh

462039

ndia

(c) *e-mail ID of the company |contact@newvisionsoftware.in

office of the company

3. * Financial year to which financial statements relates

From 01/04/2022 (DD/IMM/YYYY) To 31/03/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY)

4. (a)* Date of Board of directors’ meeting in which financial statements are approved |07/09/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY)

(b) (i) *Nature of financial statements |Adopted Financial statements |

(iii) Whether provisional financial statements filed earlier OYes (® No (" Not applicable
(iv) Whether adopted in adjourned AGM QYes @ No (" Not applicable
(c) Detalils of director(s), manager, secretary, CEO, CFO of the company who have signed the financial statements

Provide Director Identification number (DIN) in case of director, Managing Director and Income -tax permanent account number
(Income-tax PAN) in case of manager, secretary, CEO, CFO. Pre-fill Al

Page 1 of 14



Date of signing of

DIN or Income-tax PAN Name Designation . .

financial statements
08839333 AHIMSA PATHAK Director 07/09/2023
02290883 NEETI PATHAK Director 07/09/2023

5. (a)*Date of Board of directors’ meeting in which boards' report referred _ DD/MM/YYYY
under section 134 was approved 07/09/2023 ( )

(b) Details of director(s) who have signed the Boards' report Pre-fill All

DIN Name Designation report

Date of signing of Boards'

08839333 AHIMSA PATHAK Director 07/09/2023

02290883 NEETI PATHAK Director 07/09/2023

6. * Date of signing of reports on the financial statements by the auditors| 7/09/2023 | (PD/MM/YYYY)

7. (a)* Whether annual general meeting (AGM) held @®Yes (O No (" Notapplicable

(b) If yes, date of AGM 30/09/2023 (DD/IMM/YYYY)

(c) *Due date of AGM 30/09/2023 (DD/MMIYYYY)

(d)* Whether any extension for financial year or AGM granted Q Yes @ No

8. (2)* Whether the company is a subsidiary company as defined under clause (87) of section 2 QYQS @ No

(b) CIN of the holding company, if applicable | | Pre-Fill

(c) Name of the holding company | |

(d) Provision pursuant to which the company has become a subsidiary

9. (a)* Whether the company has a subsidiary company as defined under clause (87) of section 2 @Yes Q No

(b) If yes, then indicate number of subsidiary company(ies) 1 Pre-fill All

l. CIN of subsidiary company | |

Name of the subsidiary company |NeW Vision LLC |

Provisions pursuant to which the company has become a subsidiary |Section 2(87)(ii)

10. *Number of Auditors 1
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III *(a) Income-tax PAN of auditor or auditor's firm
AADFS0759D
“(b)  |Category of auditor Olndividual (®Auditor's firm
*(c) Membership number of auditor or auditor's firm's
registration number 000709C/C400277
*(d) SRN of Form ADT-1
R83474106 Pre-Fill
*(e) Name of the auditor or auditor's firm |S L CHHAJED & CO. LLP |
*(f) Address of the auditor or auditor's firm
Line | R-12, ZONE-I MP NAGAR
Line Il | |
“City [BHOPAL |
State Madhya Pradesh-MP
Country |IN |
*Pin code 462011
(9) Details of the member signing for the above firm
Name of the member |ABHAY CHHAJED |
Membership number |079662 |
11. (a) *Whether Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable @Yes O No

(b) *Type of Industry Commercial & Industrial

Note: In case the type of industry is other than Banking or Power or Insurance or NBFC, then select Commercial and
Industrial (C&I).

12. *Whether consolidated financial statements required or not (®vYes O No

13. (a) *Whether company is maintaining books of account and other relevant books and papers in electronic form OYes (® No
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|. Balance Sheet

Part-B

Particulars

Figures as at the end of (Current

reporting period) (in Rs.)

31/03/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY)

Figures as at the end of
(Previous reporting period)
(inRs.)

31/03/2022 (DD/MM/YYYY)

l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) [Shareholder's Fund
(a) Share capital

12,000,000.00

510,200.00

(b) Reserves and surplus

266,047,109.00

218,486,292.00

(c) Money received against share warrants 0.00 0.00
(2) [Share application money pending allotment [9.00 0.00
(3) |Non - current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 0.00 0.00
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 0.00 0.00
(c) Other long term liabilities 0.00 0.00
(d) Long term provisions 12,521,822.00 9,988,194.00

Current liabilities

(4)

(a) Short term borrowings

57,189,978.00

72,970,186.00

(b) Trade payables 4,089,024.00 1,685,718.00
(c) Other current liabilities 34,693,632.00 63,266,704.00
(d) Short term provisions 1,109,375.00 9,087,931.00

Total

387,650,940.00

375,995,225.00

II. [ASSETS

(1) [Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

39,037,477.00

21,110,969.00

(ii) Intangible assets 434,113.00 607,276.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0.00 0.00
(b) Non-current Investments 28,227,746.00 28,227,746.00
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 4,041,956.00 3,834,047.00
(d) Long term loans and advances 7,180,332.00 7,233,732.00
(e) Other non-current assets 0.00 0.00
(2) [Current assets
(&) Current Investment 0.00 0.00
(b) Inventories 0.00 0.00

(c) Trade receivables

88,140,489.00

38,748,996.00

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

132,154,769.00

259,088,774.00

(e) Short term loans and advances

26,187,215.00

3,925,317.00

(f) Other current assets

62,246,843.00

13,218,368.00

Total

387,650,940.00

375,995,225.00

Il. Detailed Balance sheet items (Amount in Rupees)

A. Details of long term borrowings (unsecured)

directors

Particulars Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Bonds/ debentures 0.00 0.00
Term Loans

-From banks 0.00 0.00

-From other parties 0.00 0.00
Deferred payment liabilities 0.00 0.00
Deposits 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances from related parties 0.00 0.00
Long term maturities of financial lease Obligations 0.00 0.00
Other loans & advances 0.00 0.00
Total long term borrowings (unsecured) 0.00 0.00
Out of above total, aggregate amount guaranteed by

0.00 0.00
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B. Details of short term borrowings (unsecured)

Particulars

Current reporting period

Previous reporting period

Loans repayable on demand

-From banks 0.00 0.00

-From other parties 0.00 0.00

Loans and advances from related parties 0.00 0.00

Deposits 0.00 0.00

Other loans and advances 0.00 0.00

Total short term borrowings (unsecured) 0.00 0.00
Out of above total, aggregate amount guaranteed by

0.00 0.00

directors

C. Details of long term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good)

Particulars

Currents reporting period

Previous reporting period

Capital advances 0.00 0.00
Security deposits 7,180,332.00 7,233,732.00
Loans and advances to other related parties 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances 0.00 0.00
Total long term loan and advances 7,180,332.00 7,233,732.00
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful loans
and advances

-From related parties 0.00 0.00

-From others 0.00 0.00
Net long term loan and advances (unsecured,
considered good) 7,180,332.00 7,233,732.00
Loans and advances due by directors/ other officers of
the company 0.00 0.00

D. Details of long term loans and advances (doubtful)

Particulars Currents reporting period Previous reporting period
Capital advances 0.00 0.00
Security deposits 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances to other related parties 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances 0.00 0.00
Total long term loan and advances 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful loans
and advances

-From related parties 0.00 0.00

-From others 0.00 0.00
Net long term loan and advances (doubtful) 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances due by directors/ other officers of

0.00 0.00

the company

E. Details of trade receivables

Particulars Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Exceeding six Within six months |Exceeding six Within six months
months months

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured, considered good |81 632,412.00 6,508,077.00 814,779.00 37,934,217.00

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total trade receivables 81,632,412.00 6,508,077.00 814,779.00 37,934,217.00

Less: Provision/ allowance for

bad and doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net trade receivables 81,632,412.00 6,508,077.00 814,779.00 37,934,217.00

Debt due by directors/ others

officers of the company 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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lll. *Financial parameters - Balance sheet items (Amount in Rupees) as on financial year end date

1 |Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in

cash during reporting periods 0.00
2 |Share application money given 0.00
3 |Share application money given during the reporting period 0.00
4  |Share application money received during the reporting period 0.00
5 |Share application money received and due for refund 0.00
6 |Paid — up capital held by foreign company 0.00 0.00 %
7 SP:ll)dSiggﬁzgltal held by foreign holding company and/ or through its 0.00 0.00 %
8 |Number of shares bought back during the reporting period 0.00
9 |Deposits accepted or renewed during the reporting period 0.00
10 |Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during the reporting

period 0.00
11 |Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0.00
12 |Deposits matured, but not claimed 0.00
13 [Unclaimed matured debentures 0.00
14 |Debentures claimed but not paid 0.00
15 |Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0.00
16 |Unpaid dividend 0.00
17 |Investment in subsidiary companies 0.00
18 |Investment in government companies 0.00
19 |Capital Reserves 0.00
20 |Amount due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund

(IEPF) 0.00
21 |Inter- corporate deposits 0.00
22 |Gross value of transaction as per AS18 (If applicable) 44.692,546.00
23 |Capital subsidies/ grants received from government authority(ies) |5 oo
24 |Calls unpaid by directors 0.00
25 |Calls unpaid by others 0.00
26 |Forfeited shares (amount originally paid-up) 0.00
27 |Forfeited shares reissued 0.00
28 |Borrowing from foreign institutional agencies 0.00
29 |Borrowing from foreign companies 0.00
30 |Inter-corporate borrowings - secured 0.00
31 [Inter-corporate borrowings - unsecured 0.00
32 |Commercial Paper 0.00
33 |Conversion of warrants into equity shares during the reporting

period 0.00
34 |Conversion of warrants into preference shares during the reporting

period 0.00
35 |Conversion of warrants into debentures during the reporting period |g oo
36 |Warrants issued during the reporting period (In foreign currency) |9 oo
37 [Warrants issued during the reporting period (In Rupees) 0.00
38 |Default in payment of short term borrowings and interest thereon | oo
39 [Default in payment of long term borrowings and interest thereon 0.00
40 Whe_zther any operating lease has been converted to financial lease |(O)Yes (®No

or vice-versa

Provide details of such conversion
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41 [Net worth of company

278,047,109.00

42 [Number of shareholders to whom shares allotted under private
placement during the reporting period

0

43 |Secured Loan

57,189,978.00

44 |Gross fixed assets (including intangible assets)

95,794,253.00

45 |Depreciation and amortization

56,322,663.00

46 |Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off or adjusted

0.00

47 |Unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposure

23,083,664.00

IV. Share capital raised during the reporting period (Amount in Rupees)

reporting period

Particulars Equity Shares |Preference Shares Total

(a) Public issue 0.00 0.00 0.00

(b) Bonus issue 0.00 0.00 0.00

(c) Right issue 11,489,800.00 |0.00 11,489,800.00
(d) Private placement arising out of conversion of

debentures or preference shares 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) Other private placement 0.00 0.00 0.00

(f) Preferential allotment arising out of conversion of

debentures or preference shares 0.00 0.00 0.00

(g) Other preferential allotment 0.00 0.00 0.00

(h) Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i) Total amount of share capital raised during the 11.489.800.00 |0.00 11,489,800.00

VI. Details related to cost records and cost audit

1. *Whether maintenance of cost records by the company has been mandated under

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014

(OYes (8 No
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SEGMENT II: INFORMATION AND PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

|. Statement Of Profit And Loss

Particulars Figures for the period (Current Figures for the period (Previous
reporting period) reporting period)
From  101/04/2022 (DD/MM/YYYY) | From |01/04/2021 (DD/IMM/YYYY)
To 31/03/2023 (DD/IMM/YYYY) | To  131/03/2022 (DDIMMIYYYY)
() Revenue from operations

Domestic Turnover

(i) Sales of goods manufactured

0.00

0.00

(ii) Sales of goods traded

0.00

0.00

(i) Sales or supply of services

362,832,987.00

60,802,080.00

Export turnover

(i) Sales of goods manufactured

0.00

0.00

(ii) Sales of goods traded

0.00

0.00

(i) Sales or supply of services

277,658,884.00

384,977,213.00

() Other income

12,072,997.00

13,716,586.00

(i [Total Revenue (I+11)

652,564,868.00

459,495,879.00

(IV) |Expenses

Cost of material consumed 0.00 0.00
Purchases of stock in trade 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of
0.00 0.00

-Finished goods

-Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00

-Stock in trade 0.00 0.00
Employee benefit Expense 476,171,612.00 262,743,212.00
Managerial remuneration 0.00 0.00
Payment to Auditors 75,000.00 75,000.00
Insurance expenses 164,344.00 42,413.00
Power and fuel 0.00 0.00
Finance cost 8,947,544.00 2,706,668.00

Depreciation and Amortisation
expense

14,265,845.00

12,999,794.00

Other expenses

77,180,126.00

47,101,243.00

Total expenses

576,804,471.00

325,668,330.00

V) Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (ll1-1V)

75,760,397.00

133,827,549.00

(VI)  [Exceptional items

0.00

0.00

(VII) |Profit before extraordinary items and
tax (V-VI) 75,760,397.00 133,827,549.00
(Vi) |Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00

(IX)  [Profit before tax (VII-VIII)

75,760,397.00

133,827,549.00

X) Tax Expense

(1) Current tax

16,024,650.00

36,599,810.00

(2) Deferred tax

-207,908.00

-1,822,015.00

(XI)  [Profit (Loss) for the period from
continuing Operations (IX-X)

59,943,655.00

99,049,754.00

X1y |Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing
operations 0.00 0.00
(XII) [Tax expense of discontinuing
operations 0.00 0.00
(XIV) |Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing
operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) 0.00 0.00
(XV)  |Profit/ (Loss) (XI+XIV) 59,943,655.00 99,049,754.00
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(XVI) [Earnings per equity share
before extraordinary items

(1) Basic 94.00 19,610.00
(2) Diluted 94.00 19,610.00
(XVIIl) Earnings per equity share
after extraordinary items
(1) Basic 94.00 19,610.00
(2) Diluted 94.00 19,610.00

Il. Detailed Profit and Loss items (Amount in Rupees)

A. Details of earning in foreign exchange

Particulars

Current reporting period

Previous reporting period

Export of goods calculated on FOB basis

0.00

0.00

Interest and dividend 0.00 0.00
Royalty 0.00 0.00
Know-how 0.00 0.00
Professional and consultation fees 0.00 0.00

Other income

384,447,827.00

279,403,759.00

Total Earning in Foreign Exchange

384,447,827.00

279,403,759.00

B. Details of expenditure in foreign exchange

Particulars

Current reporting period

Previous reporting period

Import of goods calculated on CIF basis

() Raw material 0.00 0.00
(i) Component and spare parts 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital goods 0.00 0.00
Expenditure on account of

Royalty 0.00 0.00
Know-how 0.00 0.00
Professional and consultation fees 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00
Other matters 0.00 0.00
Dividend paid 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure in foreign exchange 0.00 0.00

lll. *Financial parameters - Profit and loss account items (Amount in Rupees) during the reporting period

1 |Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00 %

Earnings per share (in Rupees) Basic |94.00
Diluted|94.00

3 Income in foreign currency 384,447,827.00

4  |Expenditure in foreign currency 0.00

5 |Revenue subsidies_or_grants received from 0.00
government authority(ies) ’

6 |Rent paid 0.00

7 |Consumption of stores and spare parts 0.00
Egoiz \éﬁl;gpﬁ;‘ct;zres)actlon with related parties as per 252.588,757.50

9 |Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 (If applicable)|0.00

IV. Details related to principal products or services of the company

Total number of product/ services category(ies) 1
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Product or service category code (ITC/ NPCS 4 digit code) |9983

Description of the product or service category [OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL AND BUSINESS |

*Turnover of the product or service category (in Rupees)

*Highest turnover contributing product or service code (ITC/ NPCS 8 digit code)

640,491,871.00

99831413

*Description of the product or service |SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT AND DATA PROCESSING

*Turnover of highest contributing product or service (in Rupees) |640,491,871.00

Note - Please refer to 'Indian Trade Classification' based on harmonized commodity description and coding system issues by the ministry
of Commerce & Industry for Product Codes and National Product Classification for Services (NPCS) for Services codes issued by Ministry
of Statistics & Program Implementation, Government of India.

Segment lll: Reporting of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

1. (a) (i) *Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135 (® Yes () No

(i) Turnover (in Rs.)

(iii) Net worth (in Rs.)

445,779,293.00

218,996,492.00

(b) Net profits for last three financial years

Financial year ended

2022

2021

2020

Profit before tax (In Rs.)

133,827,549.00

122,561,884.00

25,868,454.00

Net Profit computed u/s 198 adjusted
as per rule 2(1)(f) of the Companies
(CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 (in Rs.)

133,827,549.00

122,561,884.00

25,868,454.00

2. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years (as defined in explanation to sub-section (5) section 135 of

3. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 2 above) |

4. (a) Total amount spent on CSR for the financial year |

(b) Amount spent in local area |

the Act)

94,085,962.33

(in Rupees)

1,881,719.25

1,881,719.25

| (in Rupees)

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year as detailed below:

| (in Rupees)

1,881,719.25 | (in Rupees)

Number of CSR activities 2
1) @ 3 4) ®) (6) ) 8 ©)
S. |CSR Sector in which the Project is |projects or Projects or Amount |Amount  |Expenditu-{Mode of
No. |project |covered programs programs - outlay  [spenton |re gn Amount
or . - Specify the  |(budget) the Administr- [SPent
- Specify the Pt ; i X
identified State /Union projects or programs|programs |gyerheads
Territory where wise ;
the Proiect/ programs was (inRs.) (in Rs.)
J undertaken (inRs.) '
Program was
undertaken
1 |EKJUTT | Livelihood enhancement proje|Madhya Pradesh-MHABhopal 156,000.0 156,000.0(0.00 Directly by
2 |DR SAV |Health care Madhya Pradesh-MHABhopal 1,725,7191,725,719(0.00 Directly by
3
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Total 1,881,7191,881,719|0.00

5. Give details (name, address and email address) of implementing agency(ies)

7.Whether a responsibility statement of the CSR Committee on the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is enclosed
to the Board's Report @®Yes O No

Segment IV: DISCLOSURE ABOUT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Number of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party  [Nature of relationship Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions
Duration of the contracts / Date of approval by |[Amount paid as advances, if |Date on which the special resolution
arrangements/ transactions the Board any was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to section
188

2. Number of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 9
Name(s) of the related party Nature of relationship Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions
Corecard Software India Private | Realtive of Director is Director Sale of Services

New Vision LLC (Formally Knowr] 100% Subsidiary Sale of Services

Kapil Godani Shareholder Bonus

Balan Ramaswamy Shareholder Bonus

Corecard S)oftware India Privatel Realtive of Director is Director Trade Receivables

Toilart Private Limited Shareholder is Director Investments

New Vision LLC 100% Subsidiary Investments

New Vision LLC (Formally Know|100% Subsidiary Advance from Customer

New Vision LLC (Formally Know|100% Subsidiary Trade Payables

Duration of th ntr rrangemen . .

uratio . of the contracts / arrangements/ Date of approval by the Board Amount paid as advances, if any

transactions

12 Months

12 Months

Page 11 of 14



12 Months

12 Months

12 Months

12 Months

12 Months

12 Months

12 Months

Segment V: Auditor's Report

I. (@) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor-General of India (CAG of India) has commented
upon or supplemented the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 OYes (® No

lll. Details of remarks made by auditors and applicability of CARO

1. *Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or contains adverse remarks OYes (®No

3. *Whether Companies (Auditors' Report) Order (CARO) applicable @Yes (O No

4. Auditors' comment on the items specified under Companies (Auditors' Report) Order (CARO)

Particulars Auditors' comments on the report

Fixed assets |Favourab|e Remark

Inventories -
|Clause not applicable

Loans given by the company |Favourab|e Remark

Acceptance of Public Deposits

Maintenance of Cost records |Clause not applicable

Statutory dues |Favourable Remark

|

|

|

|Clause not applicable ‘

|

|

Term loans ‘

|Favourable Remark

Fraud noticed

Clause not applicable

Others

|Clause not applicable ‘

SEGMENT-VI- Miscellaneous

1. *Whether the Secretarial Audit is applicable QOvYes (@ No

2. *Whether detailed disclosures with respect to Directors’ report under sub-section (3) ®vYes (O No
of section 134 is attached.
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Attachments

List of attachment

1. *Copy of financial statements duly authenticated as Attach AOC-Lodt
per section 134(including Board’s report, auditors’ P
report and other documents)
2. Statement of subsidiaries as per section 129 - Form

Attach
AOC-1
7. Company CSR policy as per s sub-section (4) of Attach
section 135
8. Details of other entity(s) Attach
9. Details of salient features and justification for entering
: . . Attach
into contracts/Arrangements/transactions with related
parties as Sub-section (1) of section 188 - Form AOC-2
11. Secretarial Audit Report Attach
12. Directors’ report as per sub-section (3) of section 134 Attach
13. Details of remaining CSR activities Attach
14. Optional attachment(s)- if any Attach

Remove attachment
Declaration

| am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide *resolution number |06 *dated |07/09/2023

to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of
the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. | further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information
material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records
maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

*To be digitally signed by

*Designation |Director

*Director identification number of the director; or
PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO; or Membership 08839333
number of the secretary

Certificate by Practicing professional
| declare that | have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that | have gone
through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters
incidental thereto and | have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records
maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete
and no information material to this form has been suppressed. | further certify that:

1. The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained
as per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

3. ltis understood that | shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong
certification, if any found at any stage.
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(e) Chartered Accountant (in whole time practice) (" Cost Accountant (in whole time practice)

(" Company Secretary (in whole time practice)

Whether fellow or associate () Associate ® Fellow

Membership number |079662 |

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 which provide for punishment for false statement /
certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.

Modify Check Form Prescrutiny Submit

For office use only:

eForm Service request number (SRN) | | eForm filing date | (DD/MM/YYYY)
Digital signature of the authorizing officer
This e-Form is herEby registerEd Confirm submission
Date of signing | (DD/IMM/YYYY)
OR

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on
the basis of statement of correctness given by the company
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~ NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF NEW VISION SOFTCOM AND CONSULTANCY PRIVATE LIMITED
WILL BE HELD ON 30" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY PLAZA, E-8 GULMOHAR BHOPAL MP 462039 IN, AT 04.00 P.M TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement for the year ended on 315 March, 2023,
together with the Auditor’s Report and the Directors’ Report thereon.

Date: 7" September 2023 - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place: Bhopal New Vision Softcom And Consultancy Pvt Ltd

New Vision Softcom & Consultancy Pvt.L{d,

i i Ahimsa\'aﬁﬂkcmr
f (Director)
DIN: 08839333

l www.newvisionsoftwarein G g e CIN : U72200MP2004PTCO16532

PUNE HQ BHOPAL INDORE HYDERABAD DULTCH
Magarpatta City, 2" Floor Towns Delight 109, TBC Tower The Hive Corporate 5425 Peachtree Parkway,
Hadapsar, Pune Bhopal South Tukoganj, Indore Hyderabad GA 30082
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Dear Members,

NEW VISION SOFTCOM AND CONSULTANCY PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Director's have pleasure in presenting the (Nineteenth) Annual Report together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts of your Company for the Year ended 31*-March, 2023.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended 31* March, 2023 compared to the previous

financial year is summarized below:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2021
Revenue from Operations 64,04,91,871 44,57,79,293
Other Income 1,20,72,997 1,37,16,586
Total Income 65,25,64,869 45,94,95,879
" Profit/ (Loss) before Taxes v T 1,57,60,397 13,38,27,549
Less Taxes i
o A \ 40 1,60,24,650 3,65,99,810
Add/ (Less) Deferred Taxes
(2,07,909) (18,22,015)
Add/(Less) MAT Credit entitlement z &
Add/ (Less) Pr9visions for previous year's tax not = a
provided for
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 5,99,43,655 9,90,49,754
Profit/ (LosS) from discontinuing operations - p
Less tax expenses from discontinuing operations s 2
Net profit/ (loss) e 5,99,43,655 9,90,49,754
Less Provision for Proposed Dividend and Dividend Tax - -
Net profit/ (loss) carried forward to Balnnce-Sheet 5,99,43,655 9,90,49,754
T LW  ET0 |

l www.newvisionsoftware.in v conlact@newvisionsoftware in
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'STATE OF AFFAIRS/HIGHLIGHTS:
The Company is engaged in the business of Technical and Business Services. There has been no change
in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31* March, 2023.

On standalone basis, the total income for F.Y, 2022-23 was Rs, 65,25,64,869.

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the year under review.

SHARE CAPTITAL i
During FY 2022-23 there is no change in Authorized Share Capital and Paid-Up Share Capital of the
Company. The paid up Equity share capital as on 31** March, 2023 amounted to Rs. 1,20,00,000.00/-.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ;:\SSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies, thus it is not required
to give details as required under Rule 8(5)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT

VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: (

The' Company does not have any subsxdlary, Jomt venture or assoclate companies, thus it is not required
- to give details theréof. ~ '

RESERVE & SURPLUS:
Out of the total profit of Rs. 5,99,43,655 for the Financial Year, Rs. 5,99,43,655 is proposed to be

transferred fo the General Reserve

¢ 1 \ 2N
1 ( Culr M T LS t]

DIVIDEND; * -+ ¢
To strengthen the financial posmon of the Company and to augment workmg capital your directors regret
to'declare any dlvxdcnd ¥

W1

CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP: '
Dunng the year 2022-23 there is no change in the Dnrectorshlp of the Company

e &1 L) is” SATGE A VL 18, ;f " | s | Bl KM

BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR'S REPORT:
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and
accounting policies are self explanatory and do not calls for any further comment.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board Meetings. were held at regu'lar intervals to diécuss and decide on strategies apart from other
regular Board related items. However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s approval
was taken by passing resolutions through circulation, as permitted by law, which were noted in the

subsequent meetings. o | ! ‘
2
1
1
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The intervening gap between any two Board Meetings is within the period prescribed by the Companies
Act, 2013,

The Meetings of the Board of directors were held 7 (Seven) times during the financial year on the
following dates:

S No. | Date of the Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Attended
15/06/2022
03/09/2022
30/11/2022
08/03/2023 2
25/03/2023
27/03/2023
29/03/2023

e N R e e T e
Wlwlwlwlw lwlw
WlWwlw|w|wlw|w

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies, Act 2013 read with (Companies
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, every company having Net worth of Rs. 500 Crores
or ‘more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more, or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the
immediately preceding Financial Year shall constitute CSR Committee of the Board consisting of three or
more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an Independent director.

During the year under review, the Company spent INR 18,81,719,00 (2% of the average net profits of the
preceding three financial years), towards identified and approved CSR initiatives covered under Schedule
VII of the Compames Act 2013, directly/ through the implementing agencies.

WEBLINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:
Thg Company doos‘n't have any wcbsilg'l:herqt"ore,_nol nec'd‘ of pulbliczlnion of Annual Return.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT S:
B ] m

There have been no matenal changes and comrmtmen!s, whlch affect the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements

relate and the date of this Report.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OR COMMISSION RECEIVED BY A MANAGING OR
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY’S HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY -

There were no such instances during the relcvant Financial Year 2022-23 requiring the disclosure under
section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013, |

GF ANNUA R L &

it ' . q)
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information required under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given herein below:
A.  Conservation Of Energy

Company's operation does not consume significant amount of energy.

B.  Technology Absorption

—~———

Company qoes not have any imported technology and hence the question of absorbing technology
does not arise. Company did not spend any amount on research & development.

C.  Foreign exchange earnings & outgo:

There were Rs. 38,44,47,827.43 shown under the head 'Foreign Exchange Earnings' in the relevant

financial year which are received on a regular basis every year by the Company.
_.." ¢

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company. has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is

also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also
formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS: : X it

No significant and material order has been pﬁssed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the
going concern status of the Company's operations in future,

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR:

it
i)

\ I&& ’ ) TG f Vo
As per auditor’s report on financial statement there is no fraud w's 143(12),
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms
that- .
a) In the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2023 the applicable
"/ accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 11T to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same.
b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as ati31* March, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the

year ended on that date. I Lt |
DT AT N 1 OYE bORETE 1 RY T LD
(s N 68
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¢) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern” basis.

¢) The Company being unlisted, sub clause(e) of section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.

f) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT: G

M/s S.1, Chhajed & Co. LLP Chartered Accountant, Bhopal (FRN-000709C/C400277) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from conclusion of the Annual AGM till conclusion of
21" AGM, ;

The Auditors' Report does not contain any quahﬁcatlon Notes to Accounts and Audltors remarks in their
report are self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: |

The extract of Annual Return u/s 134 (3)(a) and w/s 92 (3) read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 in Form MGT-9 is not attached to the Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS SECTION 186:

The Company has not given any loan or guarantee or security or made any investment as contemplated by
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year.

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY SACTIONS

WIS PTG § B4

All the related party transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year under review
were in the ordmary course of business and on arm's length basis and the same were in compliance with
the apphcablc provnsmns of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made there under.

The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and
terms and conditions of the transaction. Transaction with related parties is conducted in a transparent
manner with the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

During the year 2022-23, your Company had entered into any material related party transactions.
Accordingly, disclosure with respect to the Related Party transactions in the Form AOC-2 in terms of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable. e

AR .;L‘MI [ 0 ‘;'.:' i J SR ' "",\\"‘.“I‘H"‘. N |
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SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material ‘orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year underreview.

DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for 'sexudl ‘harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplacc (Preventlon, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
rules there under for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. The
Company. has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, there were no Apphcauon Made Or Proceedmg Pending Under Insolvency
And Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
DETAILS ; OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, | o 4l 1

[es 1 A 17y ||' ] '.
Dunng the' year.under review, there has been'no One Time Settlement And Valuation While Availing
loan from banks and Financial Institutions,

ITEALLS =0 %kt ¢ ¥ BETIVEEN L al H Vi
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Director would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.
Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Company's executives, staff and workers.

Date: 7' September 2023
Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
' New Vision Softcom and Consultanc'y Pvt Ltd
New Viston Softcom & Consultancy Pvt.Ltd.

)

QA}WM” ‘\ Director

Ahimsa Pathak Kapil Godani
DIN: 08839333 DIN: 07471349
Director Director

";l \
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R-12, Maharana Pratap Nagar,

'S. L. CHHAJED & CO. LLP CA’ 12, Maherana Pretee

Tel.: (O) 2553507, 2653960
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (M) 5009044477

e-mail : chhajed_abhay@hotmail.com
website: www.sichhajed.com

Independent Aunditors Report

To,
The Members of
New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standa]one financial statements of New Vision Softcom and
Consultancy Private Limited which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2023, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes
to the financial statements including a summary of the Slgmﬁcant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, ( the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting: standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and
its Profit and for the year ended on that date.

~ Basis for Opinion -

»  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that wepg
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountmg record)
-relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and £
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Branches : INDORE, JABALPUR, RAIPUR, DELHI, MUMBAL, KOLKATA, NAGPUR, MALEGAON, BENGALURU





S.L. CHHAJED & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.That
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities on Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal coatrol.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasona i
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order™), issued bytheCentral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A™ statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books. :

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement and the
statement of changes in equity dealtwithby this Report are in agreement with the books of
account. .

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

€) On the basis of the wriiten representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31%March,
2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) Since the Company’s turnover as per audited Financial Statements is less than Rs.50 Crores and
its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25
Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls vide MCA notification No. G.S.R. 583 (E) dated June13,2017;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; the provisions of section 197 of the
Companies Act are not applicable as the company is a private company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would have impact on its
financial position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there are any material foreseeable losses.

¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (i) Based on the representation received from the Management, other than those disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements,no funds have been advanced/received or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premiuvm or any other sources or kind .o
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign eaty
(“Intermediaries”)with the understanding that the intermediary shall lend or invest i
persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Cojnpas
funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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i}

i)

(i) Based on the representation received from the Management, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(iit) Based on audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year hence reporting under
clause Rule 1 1(f) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, is not applicable.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (cdit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rufe 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not appllcable
for the financial year cnded March 31, 2023.

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fi

Abhay Chhajed

Partner

Membership No.:079662
UDIN: 23079662BGQJNR187

egistration No.: 000709C/ C400277

Date: September 07%, 2023
Place: Bhopal





Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors’ Report:
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' of our report of even date .

i.

e

1ii.

iv,

a) AThe Company have ‘maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant & Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of
Property, Plant & Equipment is being conducted in a phased manner by the management under
a programme designed to cover all the property, plant and equipment including intangible
assets over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and nature of its business and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification to the extent verification was made during the year.

¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, the records examined by us, the
title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets during the year. _ ‘

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder

a) The company had no inventory during and at the year end. Therefore, the reporting
requirements of paragraph 3(ii)Xa) of the Order are not applicable.

b)The company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees
during the reporting period, in aggregate, from the bank or financial institutions on the basis
of security of current assets, however there are no quarterly returns or statements to be filed
by the company with such banks or financial institutions hence reporting under this clause is
not applicable

According to the documents and records produced before us The Company has made
investments in companies, in respect of which:

(a) During the year the company has not provided loans or prov‘ided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity, hence reporting under ciause
(iii)}{a)(A) and (iii)}(aXB) is not applicable.

(b) The investments made during the year are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

() During the year the company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity, hence reporting under
clause (iii)c), (iii}d),(iiXe),(iiiXf) are not applicable to The Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security, provisions of-sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been
complied with. GUMERE oy






v. Based on our examination of the Company’s records and according to the information and
explanations given {o us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public (including
deemed deposits) during the year within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules
2014. Further, no order has been passed by Company Law Board or Nationat Company Law
Tribunal, or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. Hence reporting

requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

vi. The provisions of section 148(1)read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit)

Rules 2014

prescribed by the Central Government of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
company. Hence, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

vii. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and our examination of records the
company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax and any other statutory dues 1o
the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amount is payables in respect of provident fund,
income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues which were arrear as

on 31% March, 2023 for more than six months from the date it became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Goods and
Service Tax, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value

Added Tax, which have not been deposited on account of dispute are as under:

Name of the] Nature of Dues Forum where | Period to which| Amount not
Statue dispute is pending| amount relates | deposited as at
31/03/2023
Income Tax | Income Tax (Including | CIT {Appeals) AY 2020-2021 1,86,070.00
Act, 1961 | Interest and Penalty if any)

viii. According to the records examined by us and the information and explanations given 1o us,
there were no transactions found unrecorded in the books of accounts which have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
Tax Act, 1961,

the Income

ix. a) According to the information and explanations and as verified from books of accounts, the

company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank

or financial institution or other lender. .

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the compasny
do not have any term loans during the year.Hence, reporting requirements of paragraph

3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that
the fund raised by the company on short term basis has not been utilised for long term

purposes.

¢) According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or 1o meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,

associates or joint ventures. THEDE RS
SN






xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

xvii.

Xviil.

Provisions of clause no. (x) (a&b) relating to utilization of moneys raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans, preferential
allotment and private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, optional) is
not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause (x) under para 3 of the order is not
applicable.

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud or
by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of such case by
the management. _ ‘

b) To the best of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud reportable
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

¢) As per information and explanation given by management there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 (xii) (a-c) of the order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and explanations given to us section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,2013 with
regard to transactions with related party have been complied with and all details as per
accounting standard have been disclosed in the Financial Statements.

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. '

b) The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit, hence
reporting under clause (xii) (b) of the para is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to UsS the company has not entered into
anynon-cash transaction with the directors or person connected with him.Hence, the reporting
requirement under paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable to the company

. a) In our opinion and information provided to us the company is not required to be registered

under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

b) Company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
¢) Company is Non NBFC,hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
d) This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not NBFC.

The company has not incurred cash loss in current and previous year.

There being no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence reporting under
clause (xviii) of Para 3 of the order ig-nntapplicable






xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainly exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as ‘and when they fali due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 10 the future viability of the company. We

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the

audit report and we

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx. 8) According to information and explanation given to us and as verified by us, in respect of
other than ongoing projects, the company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund
specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of

the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the

said Act;

(b)According to information and explanation given to us and as verified by us, there isno
amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant

10 any ongoing project, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants :
i distration No.: 000709C/ C400277

Abhay Chhajed

Partner

Membership No.:079662
UDIN: 23079662BGQJNR1873

Date: September 7%, 2023
Place: Bhopal





New Vision. Seftcom and Consultaney v Led.

CIN ET2200MP2004P T 165352
Batepee Sheat
av @ 3iat March 3023
ity ion Spoc i P
Puricutars Note. st Marehb23 -3lat Merch 2673
EUITY AND LAABILITTES
Shurrbilifers’ Riugs
Reserves-and-saplus o 56047 L1848
Total Shareholder’s Fand 27T T e

Nuur-cucront Liabifies
1Loog Tems Borrawings I - .
Loy term Provisians. 3 12,532 R9%R

2

Towl Noa-Currest Uiabilizies kTN T vel

Current Eiabilitiss
Stisrt Tersa Boimiwings . ¥ &%1v0, 25m
“Trada phyablcn _ : 8
Aytotniodmandug dus 6F e . ¥ o0
Wakprorrics aund small iress and
b} Wik putslaniding divs of cteditons pilies 1508 4%
than-micrg-entRingises fod anat B .
Chiver Cuprrens Hakilitien 9 M a3.287
Shore-tnem provisiens n EREL S.0%8

Totg) Corront Liabititien g iabi

AGSETS

ropery, Plans and Unyitiost and intangible Amzens _ o
Bropeety: Plantesd Bquipmen it 19,077 2,547
Enangible Ayssy 1 gy 07
Tinfurred T Avsery (NED; £ 4,042 3834
Lung Feim Mvgsimenity I3 el et 2 vt 2
Loy Taem Lok s5d Adweoses Er 1180 7,234

TorakNon-Coreowt Assols: ) Y - S 11

Curventwsiets . e
Trade cocebviblas "% B, (4D 3y
Cash and Cash Equivalents b 132153 259089
Shor Torm Loanssnd Advaises - 17 26,487 1925
Cotherr euttent suovitn, i BT {23

Totsl:Clirrent Avssts . 0833 - T14581

SipoitTomnt semigting policles 2
Hies to Mo Yoamcisl pukesben I

The accampaaying notes 4. An Thitgret pan of tis T j stetereuls

For wud o heRall of the Biaird of Divectors of
2iow Vision Solveors af Commithingy P, L1d,

M 2. 0FP02

Date" Spptemfioe 7, 2023
ace: Hopsl






New Vislon Softcom, #nd Consultancy Pet. L1,

CIN Lr22000P2004PTCOT 6532
Statement of Profit and Lass
ae at 3131 March 2023
Etwrency: Indian Rgpeis i Thousands)

Particulais Nove 3tor Mareh 2023 315t Maroli 2022
Revenag frou operatians

Revgiu from Uperations 19 6:40,492 AAS T

Other i 1220 -'W ________ ! 1,2_;1_722 _ [31.7] ?
Tetal Incame - .. 552,568 439,496

Exiployee buaefiy expesses 2 176,172 26248

Pinmee cois 22 8548 4767

Deproziation and emortzation g} 266 13,000

Otz expeniges _ 2 72419 472108
Profit/Lass) belforv oxveptinnal., extraordinary items andf tax 75,760 133428
Bxveptional fiem _ e -
Prafit/(Logs) befors, extraordindry iewms and fsex: T 5,760 - LR
Bttraordiaacy Iten:
Asset bnpained : R —_——— -
Profit{L.ogd before tax 8760 13328

Disfarred tax pon 41;8-'23}
Profiti(Lae) from consinuing opertaions 59,944 ' 99,650
Profi/(Lossy for the yosr ﬁum discantinuing opetations ' .
Tax expenus fivm discontinuing operations _ - e
Profit(Loss) for the year from discontiiiving _ ' . ' "
Profit{Less)far the year B 93,050
Biisic and diluted earniags per shsre : 27 94 5610
Knonyinal vt pcshave of Rs 1{previzus yosr: Ry m)’l
Significave aecounting palicics ?
Notes te the finaiiela] shfaﬁumu F-34
The socompanying notey are atr integral pait oF this Boancial statements
'Fnr&l.. CHHAJED & CO.LLE Far and an heBA of the Raavd of Direciors of

vamnnsmmmcﬁumwmw






New Vidtdn Soffcomr and Coussiticy Pib, Lid
CAUNFLOW STATEMENT QR THEYEARENDED 14T MARCH 192

{- e S—— 1.t
A Camhilwir Trnm Gprating Lctivitloa : |
AN N Operativg Expenmnifion Curk Evpeases : i
T ocome Tax pravikiac sestiom off e I'f'm
L Proviejon creuod dirivg,the Yo ) 7= ]] -
n Anlarent income . itz | A
Lew:  Tacrorse fm Current Miskb Deicrenty I Qariegt Llsbillifes
L Feigrwac bn Coeseon Axsam 28,208 .
U Dicoh sy in:Chuvom Gt Promis Jndst frram| BRI
Add:  Doirmase it Covremt woein! hoperns o Curiist LiabitE :
i Diorenks, i Cirpestt Azacty -
B loatease i Cikrem LithiNiissPpordaions . 240,
& Costifinw ooum Tiivarilag Activities ¢
otn P of A
Cebvenatinf in Newrvisibm LIS

Tworary ttfeirity Depotit

2 Caklifisy tram Vinapoinl Aotioitivg 1

Haley t9 Cosla Flow Staterent

TR Gy M_M_iuhnm.ﬂrﬁl&fwwnmmmm%m 3o Cab Flirw: Suatomm prescribtin Cormpaios.

m«mnmmmw 3o Muirch 2623 300 March 5053

a1 o . 3 st
ol eibvéa stesins . e i
&m K ]
Sk dgonicr dhim 30 st WM 12 gt Toous e Badanct Khast die 74,800 b

~Fiek doposie du 1o i b 12 ol From fle balsser oty dite . ﬁ

AS per Sur Siicd WP Wl aitachid
For SE CHEHLIRD i 0O, LLP






2.1

iii.

iv.

2.2

New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

Company Information

a) New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., (the Company) was incorporated in Bhopal, India
on April 07, 2004 under the ‘Companies Act, 1956.

b) The Company’s business activity is software development.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in

these financial statements.

Basis for preparation of financial statements

i. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) and other provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). The
Company follows the mercantile systems of accounting and recognises income and expenditure
on an accrual basis except stated otherwise..

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporting periods. These estimates are based upon the
Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.

All the amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule I unless otherwise stated.

The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rlipees (INR).
Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity withgenerally accepted accounting
principles. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are
continuously evaluated by the company and are based on historical experience and various other
assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the company believes to be
reasonable under existing circumstances. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date. '

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results

are known/ materialised.
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New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
Currenf, non~-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current or non- current.

Assets
An asset is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s
normal operating cycle;

b} it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:

c) itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities
A liability is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s-normal operating cycle;

b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢) itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of
the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost
and direct overheads for self constructed asset and other direct cost incurred up to date the asset is
ready for its intended use. Any portion or whole of costs, which have been paid by utilisation of any
government grant or subsidies, is reduced from the cost of such asset.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on Assets is as per the written down value method and in the manner at the rates
specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/deductions is
calculated pro rata from/to the number of days of additions/deductions. In respect of an asset for
which impairment loss is recognised, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life.






New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

2.5 Intangible Assets and Amortization

2.6

2.7

Intangible Assets _

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated amortisation / depletion and impaitment losses, if any. Such cost includes
purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly aftributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible Assets. Subsequent costs are
included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the
cost can be measured reliably.

* Amortization

Intangible assets are amortized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful lives,
from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of

economic benefits of the asset as estimated by management. Accordingly, at present, these are
being amortized on straight line basis.

Impairment

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for
impairment if any indication of impairment exists, If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment
loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at
revalued amount, in such case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the
future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is

- recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Revenue Recognition

Rendering of service

a) Performance is measured under the completed service method.
b) Revenue is recognized when the final act is completed and service are chargeable.

Other Income

2.8

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating lease.






New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2023

( Currenby: Indian Rupees)

Operating Leases
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative
of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

2.9 Transactions in Foreign Currency

2.10

211

2.12

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the yearend
exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profitand
Loss. :

Borrawing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or censtruction of qualifying assets
are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Interest income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they are incurred.

Employee Benefits

(1) Short-term obligations Liabilities for salaries, including nonmonetary benefits that are expected
to be settled wholly within 12 months afier the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

(i) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following postemployment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and

(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc.

Defined Contribution Plans

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour welfare
fund etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and
when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a
government administered fund and charged an as expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Income Taxes

i, Current tax is measured at the amounts expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 prevailing for the relevant assessment year.

. Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax charge or credit is recognised, subject to the
consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cumulative effect thereof is
reflected in the Balance Sheet.
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New Vision Softcom Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 31st March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

2.14 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

2.15

216

217

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but
their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot
be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation
cannot be made.,

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However,
contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic
benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change
oceurs.

Investment properties .

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is
occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured at
its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation
and impairment if any.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-
term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing :

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted
for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share
to take into account;

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and :

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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31st March 2023 31af March 2022

21827 15994
59,544 #2030
i (1583
{8933 .
{1,390 i
....... o T LB
250 250
5 250

Note; Campany is not declared a3 witful defaulur by any bank o financiel intittion or Yenders,

Long Term Provistyus
Pravision far Employes benafis
Prowirions for Gratuity

Shiri Term: Barrawings.
Seécured Loan
Sbart Terin Loan From Yes Bank
(Secured agagast Irvoices )
Short Torm Eoan From ICICT Bank
Byecured against fnvoices )
Ukisécared Loan
Balaney With banks
-In. Bank Overdrafl

T/ Bhnk IHM (5000538)
its Bunk Overdea

Y% Bank {069884%0219&}

TOTAL
Trade payahles

Dies to micro and sall CRUSITFISES.
Dhues 1o others

- 41,219

z L5
23845 .
3,345 | -
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New Vislon Softcom and Cunsultancy Pvi. Lid.

Nates {0 the financial stutésents (Continnad)
& af 3 {5t Mareh 2023
(Carrency:-Indian Runeer i Thbusondy)
B15¢ Mareh T2, 396 Miarch 3023
Statwigry Liability :
= it detfutind wild colldvied ot eomcc 743 LETL
~ Pronvident Fod and ESTC 231¥ 1230

- Profescionnl Tax Emphgvec: 3.
= Professidnal Tax Payablc - 4

Eoaloyoe Anlited Linbifity
Salary Pryaile 2397 5
Perfoommner Bonics Paysible N7 0
Ltyyairy Bomis Payable ‘ 5
WD Peeuneration Poyabls : by

Cthers

Advanes fiom Custsmer 14,363 39.487
Crolis Card Pagpisle. a8
GET Paysble 6345
“Triterest puyable on (G Ale : 33
Profoasional. Foes Payable: H -
Security Depoit-{Bregaie) iso 180

2 1}

“Bhort-tersm provisiong

CHR Yupensos Pawibly:

TOUTAL

A28
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Notgs i thie finaucia) statements (Comtinuad)
st 315t Mavoh 2033

12 Beferved Tax. Asoes

X

Aising em accoun of timing differshoe in:
«Boprecigtion ~(m)

TOTAL

Long Term tavestments
Linseeured; vonsidared govd

Fuvestrsans in Egicity Innrament (Uquoled)
uvastment in Shares o Tojlart Pve Lid
Tnvesyment 1 New Vision LLO- 100% Sybisidiaey

Frrverincent in Mutnal FeotdfQlcoted)
BBT Premer Liguid Fuind

TOTAL

Lang Tt Losis and Advances
Secwtty Depasi Uviaching)
Diodit with Tata Telesaovies
Freoosith with VAT

Depotite with MPER

JYit Misrch 2023

Mt March 2022

3012

1162

3000
26,171

. 5%

28

500
6171

3
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%
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Notes to the finincial ttaterivents {Gonvls

asat sy March J373

15 Cash and. Bank fBalanccy

Baluode Wil bante
~In Cureent Aocatnty
TG Bank (0381 050054537}
i Bank: Quordma it
CICHBank {234105000536)

Oiber Basik Ralzoets:
- Bank dipokits did %o piatare within 12
months froon the balance. shoet dgps

- Bade deyosity-dup ta matise alise £2
maonths from the halance shest dame

Ciash, aw hand
Indizn Girreacy

TOTAL

i ﬁwﬂ. Term Loans and Advaates
Cungidered good
Mwanmfmlaf?
thiwss

Balauce with Guvernment Autheritiss
Advisee bix. & TDS {(Not nfi’mmmF‘l wz-n
{Refer sub note no, ¥

GST Raceivable

Other Crirewiit Assiii

Acorued Inkerest gn FDR
Bid BENL

Advance ty Yendors
G3T Gl Igdgef
Unbillef R .
Koot Rencivabls
Othirs,

i

(Corivency: Indian: Ruprees i Thonsairis
Msi Marck 2043 316t Mareh 2022
F1780 9E2 7R
1
{13
- 5026066432
T5.000 1ES05E 005
57,000 (17000
36 Z¥o.63

4918 CEABYE
- ~ 4%
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. 2408
157 911
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. 300D
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B
MMI Consultancy Services - X
SMS Tennipation Inceit 14
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55T Rotund vexejver 4%
Badl Dolets Rocovosod - a5
TOTAL BT AT
2 Rwployde Beuelit Experses
Salaries and wnpos 38741l 160512
Boriig A5 A7 AR}
Contribiauan 1 Brovigensand other finds 10525 3L
KB Renumuretion q4ar 1475
Disstor Rexxinesation, G o]
Oiraloiky Bxponss iB86s 2445
Eniidlayee Tususann Expoust 6308 EE.
Fireontives 18 Biafr Q% il
Parforwamngo’ R eward 8,50 J5. 180
Retenitton & Referal Bonys 1646, ¥
Night SH# Aflowsince % A%
o Sxporiucs 576 14
ST selfore eximunes SAZ9 LGz
Jisinbon Bonys Y415 473
Jntcruship 9,566 4G
Griieyitee Expinmes F3 1) 1,934
Exptones Hix i
Trafuing. & dewelopnent M 451
TOTAL
3 Fiouaes sonts
Boink Chazpex 355 308
izt on CC-A% N or
Ditermat oo PEFL Lot S5 e
Bxcfuings Rate Flugtuations g% -
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33 Deprecistinm aihd AriselEitiis Ezponw
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Notes to the financial stitementy

ds ot 375t March 2027
{Currency: Indian Rupees iy Thousands).
e 31at March 2023 Mt Mareh 332
24 Orher Espeusis
Conmtancy Charges 36,956 19,526
Lease wuf Rent Expanses 17.5% 2061
Travel Expenses : 12370 5085
Metbatship Charges 4,572 Lode
Ei“m;rmﬂqg Pawert Charges 3,508 187
Repait & Matyenance 2,346 1,324
*?ffim-'l‘fww Y 4
Recraiiment nnmsm : ’ r@m 506
CSE Exponve 1,882 1, 0a%
Ervployea Daty Verifsation 490 Yo
Sovurity Servive Chatges 512 436
Statfonery & Printipg Exponse s i)
Dieposits Writtan OFF #g .

Postage sxpenses: ‘ 200 54
Insirince Bxpenses 164 4
Interest gn TS Py 7
Telenhong Bspensen 148 218

Lot Fees .
8T B7 14
Hats, Foes & toces 72 149
Bid dobts 973 1335
Water Charges: _ L2 a5
Aidit Rewuneration &0 0
T Axdit Foes 15 15

Inteiest on {75T 7 -
Pivfessiomal Tay 3 3
Tuterest om income Tax _ - i, 1356

TOTAY. - * TTATY
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Tt Audlt Foes
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Earpiruiafs
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New Vision Softcow and Comsultesey Pyt L.

Nedes to the Duunciad siatesments (Contleuad)
as ot 31st March 2023

30 Related parties
The details of related pasty rmsactions are given below:

(l)Nmﬁmuprﬁuwﬂbﬂmmhwhumdeduing tee year:

» R

(i) Namg of the Relared parties wheve wl cxistn ; : Naiwre of Retationship

Globe Teleservices PTE Limited Shawcholder is Director
GTS Telecome Services ([} Private Limited Shareholder i Director
New Vigion LLC (Formally Known a5 Ewrus Techaologies LLC E00% Subsidizry
Corecard S)ofiware India Private Limited (Formally know as .

1SC Software Private Lamited
Finbraine Fimtech private Limitad Director is Director
Storybosts Cougalting & Creative Services Privese Limiked Relative of Director iz Di
Clovdsynapps India Private Limited Rotative of Director is Directos
Toitart Private Linpited Shareholder is Director

Relative of Directos i3 Di

{ii) Key management persanncls (KMP) ) Neeti Pathak Diirector
. Kapil Godani ‘ Divector

(k) Transactions with relascd parties

31 March 2913

Nature of the Transaction Parties where confrol exist KMP Relative of

Transsctions dwring the year:
-

Sale of Serview _
Corecard Software India Private Limited (Formsty know as ISC 10,251
Software Privae Limited) '

1,39,730
New Vision LLC (Formely Known at Euris Technologies LLC)

Remuaeraiion
Neeti Pathak 600
Kapil Godani 9,831

Bonus

Kapil Godani 30,434
Batan Reamacowamy Kt
Loan Repaid

Neeti Pathak -

GTS Telecome Services (1) Private Linited -

Finbraine Fiech privale Limited

ODSUTS LLP

ODC Universal Technological Solutions Private Limited

Loan taken

GTS Telecome Services (I) Private Limited

Finbgaine Fintech private Limited

ODC Uni d Technological Solutions Private Limited y

Balances at the cad of the yaar:-

Trade Receivables
Corecard S)oftwire Indin Private Linited (Formally know as 2,160

Investments
Toilart Private Eimited 2,000
New Vision LLC 26,171

Trade Payables
New Vision LLC (Fonmally Known &s Euras Technologies LLC) -

Advanes from Customer
New Vigion LLC (Formally Known ¢ Eurus Tecknofogies LLC) 14,362

(Currency: Indion Rupees in Thousands)

3t Murch 2022

KMP Relative of KMP

3150

2,737

7,475

68,433

971
1551
2,303
547
5729

1,551
2,305
1.4

1.242

2,000
26,11

59,437
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub—section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm?s length basis.

SL. No, Partigulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relatlonshlp Not Applicable
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Not Applicable
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Not Applicable
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Not Applicable
_| transaction including the value, if any |
-+ |- Justification for entering :into such contracts or | Not Applicable
arrangements or transactions’ { ]
Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable
R Py J A ;1
Amount paid as advances, if any Not Applicable
Date on which the special resolution was passed in | Not Applicable
el General meeting as redulred “under " first proviso to’ i
section 188 o bR
IR S N TR TT o1 T : v
; e it
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
.SL.No, | - Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related paxfy & nature Name Nature of Relation
of relatlonshlp W " .|| Globe Teleservices | Company in which
Vi *'|'| Limited, Hongkong | relative of director
is director
Neeti Pathak Director
\ CS. Kapil Godani ‘Director
Corecard Software | Realtive of Director
't Private Limited 'is Director
'''''' New Vision LLC Subsidiary
Company
Toilart Private | Shareholder is
i 'z s an ;ﬁ;\,. NT Limited Director
Nature of [ e Sale of Services
o conlracts/arrangements/transactlon e Investments
e Trade Payables
e Trade Receivables
wwwinewadsiohsofhwarein et )
PUNE HQ BHOPAL INDORE HYDERABAD DULTCH
Magarpatta City, 2" Floor Towns Delight 109, TBC Tower The Hive Corporate 5425 Peachtree Parkway,
Hadapsar, Pune Bhopal South Tukoganj, Indore Hyderabad GA 30092





Duration of. ¥ the | 12 months
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or [ Not Applicable
arrangements or transaction including | .
the value, if any :

Date of approval by the Board 07.09.2023

Amount paid as advances, if any 0 ;
Date: 7 September 2023 = * For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place: Bhopal ; New Vision Softcom And Consultancy Pvt Ltd

New Vision Softcom & Consuitancy Pvt.Ltd. |

NEY Cﬂk“/wﬁi\:sa Pathak, .

&4 : (Director)
DIN: 08839333

;
l www.newvisionsoftwarein ) ST CIN : U72200MP2004PTC016532

PUNE HQ BHOPAL INDORE HYDERABAD DULTCH
Magarpatta City, 2" Floor Towns Delight 109, TBC Tower The Hive Corporate 5425 Peachtree Parkway,
Hadapsar, Pune Bhopal South Tukoganj, Indore Hyderabad GA 30092
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Dear Members,

NEW VISION SOFTCOM AND CONSULTANCY PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Director's have pleasure in presenting the (Nineteenth) Annual Report together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts of your Company for the Year ended 31*-March, 2023.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended 31* March, 2023 compared to the previous

financial year is summarized below:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2021
Revenue from Operations 64,04,91,871 44,57,79,293
Other Income 1,20,72,997 1,37,16,586
Total Income 65,25,64,869 45,94,95,879
" Profit/ (Loss) before Taxes v T 1,57,60,397 13,38,27,549
Less Taxes i
o A \ 40 1,60,24,650 3,65,99,810
Add/ (Less) Deferred Taxes
(2,07,909) (18,22,015)
Add/(Less) MAT Credit entitlement z &
Add/ (Less) Pr9visions for previous year's tax not = a
provided for
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 5,99,43,655 9,90,49,754
Profit/ (LosS) from discontinuing operations - p
Less tax expenses from discontinuing operations s 2
Net profit/ (loss) e 5,99,43,655 9,90,49,754
Less Provision for Proposed Dividend and Dividend Tax - -
Net profit/ (loss) carried forward to Balnnce-Sheet 5,99,43,655 9,90,49,754
T LW  ET0 |

l www.newvisionsoftware.in v conlact@newvisionsoftware in

PUNE HQ BHOPAL INDORE
Magarpatta City.~ ~ 2% Floor Towna Dalight 100 -TBC Tower -
Hadapsar, Pune . Bhopel South Tukoganyj, Indore

CIN : U72200MP2004PTC016532

HYDERABAD DULTCH
+Thadlive Corporate 5425 Peachirea Parkway,
Hyderabad GA 30092
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'STATE OF AFFAIRS/HIGHLIGHTS:
The Company is engaged in the business of Technical and Business Services. There has been no change
in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31* March, 2023.

On standalone basis, the total income for F.Y, 2022-23 was Rs, 65,25,64,869.

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the year under review.

SHARE CAPTITAL i
During FY 2022-23 there is no change in Authorized Share Capital and Paid-Up Share Capital of the
Company. The paid up Equity share capital as on 31** March, 2023 amounted to Rs. 1,20,00,000.00/-.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ;:\SSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies, thus it is not required
to give details as required under Rule 8(5)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT

VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: (

The' Company does not have any subsxdlary, Jomt venture or assoclate companies, thus it is not required
- to give details theréof. ~ '

RESERVE & SURPLUS:
Out of the total profit of Rs. 5,99,43,655 for the Financial Year, Rs. 5,99,43,655 is proposed to be

transferred fo the General Reserve

¢ 1 \ 2N
1 ( Culr M T LS t]

DIVIDEND; * -+ ¢
To strengthen the financial posmon of the Company and to augment workmg capital your directors regret
to'declare any dlvxdcnd ¥

W1

CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP: '
Dunng the year 2022-23 there is no change in the Dnrectorshlp of the Company

e &1 L) is” SATGE A VL 18, ;f " | s | Bl KM

BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR'S REPORT:
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and
accounting policies are self explanatory and do not calls for any further comment.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board Meetings. were held at regu'lar intervals to diécuss and decide on strategies apart from other
regular Board related items. However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s approval
was taken by passing resolutions through circulation, as permitted by law, which were noted in the

subsequent meetings. o | ! ‘
2
1
1
www.newvisionseffware.in -ontaci@newvisionsoftware.i CIN ' U72200MP2004PTC016532
PUNE HQ { BHOPAL lNDéRE HYDERABAD DULTCH
Magarpatta City,. 2" Floor Towns Dalight 109, THC Towar The Hive Corporate 6425 Peachtree Parkway,

Hadapsar, Pune Bhopal” South Tukogan), Indore Hyderabad GA 30082





-

NEW
VISION,>

THINK FORWARD

The intervening gap between any two Board Meetings is within the period prescribed by the Companies
Act, 2013,

The Meetings of the Board of directors were held 7 (Seven) times during the financial year on the
following dates:

S No. | Date of the Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Attended
15/06/2022
03/09/2022
30/11/2022
08/03/2023 2
25/03/2023
27/03/2023
29/03/2023

e N R e e T e
Wlwlwlwlw lwlw
WlWwlw|w|wlw|w

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies, Act 2013 read with (Companies
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, every company having Net worth of Rs. 500 Crores
or ‘more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more, or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the
immediately preceding Financial Year shall constitute CSR Committee of the Board consisting of three or
more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an Independent director.

During the year under review, the Company spent INR 18,81,719,00 (2% of the average net profits of the
preceding three financial years), towards identified and approved CSR initiatives covered under Schedule
VII of the Compames Act 2013, directly/ through the implementing agencies.

WEBLINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:
Thg Company doos‘n't have any wcbsilg'l:herqt"ore,_nol nec'd‘ of pulbliczlnion of Annual Return.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT S:
B ] m

There have been no matenal changes and comrmtmen!s, whlch affect the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements

relate and the date of this Report.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OR COMMISSION RECEIVED BY A MANAGING OR
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY’S HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY -

There were no such instances during the relcvant Financial Year 2022-23 requiring the disclosure under
section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013, |

GF ANNUA R L &

it ' . q)

l www.newvisionseftware.in v contact@newvisionsoftware in CIN - U72200MP2004PTC016532

mne HQ BHOPAL INDORE HYDERABAD DULTCH
2" Floot Towns Delight 109, TBC Tower The Hive Comorates 5425 Peachiree Parkway,

Hadapsar, Pune Bhopal South Tukoganj, Indore Hyderabad GA 30082

P e P oo





THINK FORWARD

NEW
VIS ON>

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information required under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given herein below:
A.  Conservation Of Energy

Company's operation does not consume significant amount of energy.

B.  Technology Absorption

—~———

Company qoes not have any imported technology and hence the question of absorbing technology
does not arise. Company did not spend any amount on research & development.

C.  Foreign exchange earnings & outgo:

There were Rs. 38,44,47,827.43 shown under the head 'Foreign Exchange Earnings' in the relevant

financial year which are received on a regular basis every year by the Company.
_.." ¢

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company. has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is

also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also
formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS: : X it

No significant and material order has been pﬁssed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the
going concern status of the Company's operations in future,

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR:

it
i)

\ I&& ’ ) TG f Vo
As per auditor’s report on financial statement there is no fraud w's 143(12),
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms
that- .
a) In the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2023 the applicable
"/ accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 11T to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same.
b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as ati31* March, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the

year ended on that date. I Lt |
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¢) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern” basis.

¢) The Company being unlisted, sub clause(e) of section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.

f) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT: G

M/s S.1, Chhajed & Co. LLP Chartered Accountant, Bhopal (FRN-000709C/C400277) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from conclusion of the Annual AGM till conclusion of
21" AGM, ;

The Auditors' Report does not contain any quahﬁcatlon Notes to Accounts and Audltors remarks in their
report are self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: |

The extract of Annual Return u/s 134 (3)(a) and w/s 92 (3) read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 in Form MGT-9 is not attached to the Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS SECTION 186:

The Company has not given any loan or guarantee or security or made any investment as contemplated by
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year.

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY SACTIONS

WIS PTG § B4

All the related party transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year under review
were in the ordmary course of business and on arm's length basis and the same were in compliance with
the apphcablc provnsmns of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made there under.

The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and
terms and conditions of the transaction. Transaction with related parties is conducted in a transparent
manner with the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

During the year 2022-23, your Company had entered into any material related party transactions.
Accordingly, disclosure with respect to the Related Party transactions in the Form AOC-2 in terms of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable. e
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SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material ‘orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year underreview.

DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for 'sexudl ‘harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplacc (Preventlon, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
rules there under for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. The
Company. has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, there were no Apphcauon Made Or Proceedmg Pending Under Insolvency
And Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
DETAILS ; OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, | o 4l 1

[es 1 A 17y ||' ] '.
Dunng the' year.under review, there has been'no One Time Settlement And Valuation While Availing
loan from banks and Financial Institutions,
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Director would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.
Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Company's executives, staff and workers.

Date: 7' September 2023
Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
' New Vision Softcom and Consultanc'y Pvt Ltd
New Viston Softcom & Consultancy Pvt.Ltd.

)

QA}WM” ‘\ Director

Ahimsa Pathak Kapil Godani
DIN: 08839333 DIN: 07471349
Director Director
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MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING-OF NEW VISION SOFTCOM AND CONSULTANCY
PRIVATE LIMITED HELD ON 7™ SEPTEMBER 2023, AT IT PLAZA, E-8 GULMOHAR

BHOPAL MP 462039 IN AT 11.00A.M.
DIRECTORS PRESENT:-

Mrs. Neeti Pathak
Mr. Kapil Godani
Ms. Ahimsa Pathak

Ahimsa Pathak (DIN: 08839333) was elected as the chairman of the meeting and therefore she occupied
the chair.

The minutes of the previous Board Meeting, the draft of which already circulated to all the Directors are
hereby approved and confirmed by the Chairman.

The Annual Accounts of the Company comprising Balance Sheet as at 313 March, 2023 and Profit &
Loss Account for the year ending on 31 March, 2023 were placed before the Board for discussion and
their approval. The Board discussed the same and passed the following resolution.

“RESOLVED That the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year ended on that date together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts be and
are hereby adopted and that Ms. Ahimsa Pathak, and Mr. Kapil Godani, Directors of the Company be and
are hereby authorized to sign the same and the said accounts be submitted to the auditors for their report
thereon.”

Thereafter the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account were forwarded to S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants to sign the same and report thereon.

The chairman placed before the Board, a draft of the notice calling the Annual General Meeting of the
members of the company to hold the same on 30" September, 2023 at 04:00 P.M. at the registered office

of the company and requested the Board to approve the same. The matter was discussed and the following
resolution was passed.

"RESOLVED THAT the draft notice calling the Annual General Meeting of the members of the
company on 30" September, 2023 at the Registered office of the company as placed before the Board be
and is hereby approved and the Board authorize the Directors of the company to sign the same on behalf
of the Board and also to make necessary arrangements for holding the Annual General Meeting of the
members of the company.” - et '

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31 March 2023 will
be held on 30" September, 2023 at the registered office of the Company at IT Plaza, E-8 Gulmohar
Bhopal MP 462039. The Auditor’s Report to shareholders on the Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31* March, 2023 was placed at the Meeting.

4)'
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: The Dlroctors discussed the observation mado by the Auditors in their report. In their opinion the Report
needed no comments and clarifi catlons as it was self explanatory Thereaﬁer the following resolution was
passed by the Directors:

“RESOLVED THAT the Auditors Report ‘to the shareholders on the Accounts for the year ended
315 March, 2023 be and is hereby noted.”

The Chalrman placed before the Board of Dlrectors the Draﬁ Report of Director’s on the Annual
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2023. The Board noted the same and passed the
following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Director’s Report for the year ended 315 March, 2023 as submitted before the
Meeting be and is hereby approved and the same be signed on behalf of the Directors by Ahimsa Pathak,
Director of the Company .

The Chairman informed the board that under the Companies Act 2013, Related Party Transactions are
required to be approved by the board

“RESOLVED THAT All the Related Party Transactions have been approved by the board in the
meeting.

The Chairman informed the Board that under the Companies Act, 2013, various forms, returns and
documents are required to be filed with Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate

Affairs, Central government and/ or any other prescribed authority. For the purpose it was proposed to
authorize Directors of the Company to obtam the necessary digital signature and sign/ e-file all the
necessary forms, retums and documents. '

The Board discussed the matter and passed the following resolution unanimously in this regard:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Director of the company do hereby authorize Ahimsa Pathak (DIN:
08839333) Director of the Company be and are hereby authorized to sign, execute and arrange to e-file all
necessary forms, returns and documents .including agreements, receipt, undertakings, affidavits with the
Registrar of Compames Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Central government and/ or
any other prescribed authority, as may be required under various provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or
any other enactment thereof for and on behalf of the Company, relating to all matters for the conduct of
the Management and business of the Company.” ™

There being no other business to be transacted. The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Date: 7' September 2023 Ry For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place: Bhopal ~ '~ R M New Vision Softcom and Consultancy Private Limited
el i 4 ' i bk New Vision Softcom & Consultancy Pvt.Ltd.

) S
% Ah}n"sag‘ﬁ%

(Director)
DIN: 08839333
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THE MINUTES OF NINETEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS

The minutes of the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of members of New Vision Softcom And Consultancy
Private Limited, Bhopal held at its Registered Office, Plaza, E-8 Gulmohar Bhopal- 462039 MP on 30* September,
2023 at 04:00 PM.

Present : Neeti Pathak, In Chair and Member.
Kapil Godani, Director and Member.
Ahimsa Pathak _ Director

Addressing the meeting the Chairman said:
I am pleased to welcome you to the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting. I, as the Chairman of the Board of

Directors, take the chair and, with your permission, I take the notice convening the meeting and Directors’ Report
having already been circulated to you as read. Further I read the Auditor’s Report.”

After the Auditor’s Report was read out, presentation on the Financial Performance of the company and its key
highlights was presented. After the presentation, the following resolutions were placed before the meeting:-
ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

ADOPTION OF REPORT AND ACCOUNTS:-

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year ended on that date and audited Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023 and Statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended on that date together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts be and

are hereby received and adopted.” s o
DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND:- M el gl -
To strengthen the financial position of the Company and to augment working capital no dividend can be declared.

"RESOLVED THAT All the Related Party Transactions have been approved by the Board in the meeting.

Carried unanimously.
The Meeting ended with yote of thanks to the Chair.
Date: 30" September 2023 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Place: Bhopal ¥ New Vision Softcom And Consultancy Pvt Ltd
; e New Vision Softcom & Consultancy Pvt.Ltd.

A
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‘ Dir@®ioector)
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Annexure
FORM NO. AOC.1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)

1.
2.

S1. No. 1
Name of the subsidiary: New Vision LLC

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's
reporting period: 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries. INR

Share capital: As per Financial Statements
Reserves & surplus: As per Financial Statements
Total assets: As per Financial Statements

Total Liabilities: As per Financial Statements
Investments: As per Financial Statements

. Turnover: As per Financial Statements
. Profit before taxation: As per Financial Statements

Provision for taxation: As per Financial Statements

. Profit after taxation: As per Financial Statements

Proposed Dividend: As per Financial Statements

. % of shareholding: 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1.
2.

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part "B'": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held
by the company on the year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint
Venture

Extend of Holding %






Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3

3. Description of how there is significant
influence

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/ Loss for the year

1.  Considered in Consolidation

1.  Not Considered in Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the B